# Bozeman Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting Wednesday, March 20, 2024 Cottonwood Room Minutes

Attendance Trustees Stewart Mohr, Pam Henley, Jennifer Pawlak, & Mike Redburn; Bozeman Public Library (BPL) Director Susan Gregory; Assistant Library Director Kit Stephenson; Administrative Assistant Lauranna Cossins, Department Head Ellie Newell & Sarah Widger; Foundation Director Janay Johnson, Friends Representative Brittany Eilers, City Commissioner Jennifer Madgic

Not Present: Trustee Ken Spencer

**Call to Order** Meeting was called to order by Board Chair Stewart Mohr at 4 pm.

**Public Comment** – No Public Comment

# **Approval of the Minutes**

**Action** Trustee Redburn moved to approve the minutes from the **January 17, 2024**, meeting. Trustee Pawlak seconded. There was no further discussion. The Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes.

**Action** Trustee Henley moved to approve the minutes from the **February 21, 2024**, meeting. Trustee Pawlak seconded. There was no further discussion. The Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes.

### **Action/ Discussion**

#### **Meeting Room Use Policy**

**Action**: Trustee Pawlak Moved to approve the updated Meeting Room Use policy as presented. Trustee Henley Seconded. There was no further discussion. The Board voted unanimously to adopt the updated policy.

# **Kitchen Table Policy**

**Action**: Trustee Redburn Moved to approve the new Kitchen Table policy as presented. Trustee Henley Seconded. There was no further discussion. The Board voted unanimously to adopt the Kitchen Table policy.

## **April Board Meeting date change**

Director Gregory asked the Board to approve the change of date for the April 17th Library Board meeting due to conflict with the Montana Library Association Conference being held in Butte, MT, April 17<sup>th</sup> – April 20<sup>th</sup>.

**Action:** The Board agreed to move the April Board Meeting from April 17, 2024 to April 10, 2024.

# Correspondence

# **Highlights**

Request for staff to frequently sanitize piano keys in the Community Room.

Request for quiet area signage.

Request for a microwave & new computers.

Request for more programming around the Labyrinth and its history.

Magazine exchange thank you from patron with a request to accept donations with issue dates beyond six months old.

Parent requested cooking and baking classes for children and their families.

Several materials purchase requests were received from patrons.

Thank you from the group that hosted a service dog training class in the Community Room.

Thank you from a patron for the Language Transparency e-resource.

<u>Director's report</u> - Director Gregory provided her report to the Library Board prior to the meeting. Highlights were reviewed.

Gregory discussed the February 28th Staff Training Day. Staff were asked after the event to complete an online evaluation form with comments on the day and ideas for other staff trainings. These survey results were provided to the Library Board prior to the meeting. Feedback from Library staff was primarily very positive and stressed the value of learning together as a team.

Gregory is continuing to look into the availability of security support in the Library on weekends, in particular, when fewer Library staff are in the building.

Panic buttons have been installed on each information desk, including the Youth Services department. Captain Joe Swanson of the Bozeman Police Department gave Library staff training on the protocols and appropriate use of the panic buttons prior to the panic buttons' installation.

The Montana Shared Catalog mobile app is back up and running.

Trustee Redburn commented that Director Gregory has been asked to write a chapter in a new book on the role of a public library director and complimented her on the honor. He also thanked Public Service Dept. Head Sarah Widger for the Library statistics update.

Trustee Mohr welcomed Youth Services Dept. Head Ellie Newell back from maternity leave. He said that the Children's department was always full of happy children immersed in a variety of fun activities and complimented the Youth Services staff for creating a joyful environment. Mohr exhorted the Trustees to all check out the Youth Services naturalist station and tent, in particular.

<u>Department Heads' Highlights</u> – Department reports were provided to the Board prior to the meeting.

<u>City Commission Library Liaison</u> -City Commissioner Jennifer Madgic shared that the City Commission is working on a memorial for former Commissioner I-Ho Pomeroy, who recently passed away after a long illness. One idea is to name an existing park for her. Foundation Director Janay Johnson said that the Foundation is still offering memorial butterflies. Commissioner Magic said that currently Chuck Winn is the Bozeman Acting City Manager.

<u>Library Foundation-</u> Foundation Director Johnson stated that representatives of the Friends and Foundation Boards had their first meeting to discuss the possibility of merging the two Library fundraising organizations into one. This would eliminate the confusion over what each group does for the public. It's a model that has been successful for other public library foundations and friends' groups. There will be more meetings in the near future to continue the discussion.

<u>Friends of the Bozeman Public Library (FOL)</u> - Friends Vice President Eilers announced the Friends Book Sale dates for the year: April 13th-14th at the Library, August 9th-11th at the Fairgrounds and November 1st-3rd at the Library. The group will be using temporary staff for the sale set up. Book donations "drop off" events will be held at the Library on May 11<sup>th</sup>, June 8<sup>th</sup> and July 13<sup>th</sup>. They will have new member recruitment at the April sale. The Library Book Store is going strong and bringing in \$1700-\$2100 in monthly sales. The Friends currently have 259 members.

Other: Pam Henley announced that she is retiring from the Montana State Library in April. She will continue her work as a Trustee on the Bozeman Public Library Board.

Next Board Meeting - April 10th, 2024, at 4pm in the Library Board Room.

DATE CHANGE- due to conflict with MLA conference